
 

 

 
Memo 
Date:   May 16, 2025 
To:   ALL Prairie Region Locals 
Cc:   Prairie Regional Office  
From: Lana Smidt, National Director, Prairie Region 
Re:   Current State of Negotiations, Section 107 and the Kaplan Report 

 
Prairie Region Locals,  
 
We will be holding a Zoom meeting for members to update everyone on the current state of 
negotiations with Canada Post and our legal challenge to the Section 107 return to work 
order under the Canada Labour Code. 
 
In addition to understanding what’s next, we are going to discuss the implications of the 
Kaplan report and take your questions. Your voice is crucial as we move forward. We urge 
all members to attend and stay engaged. 
 
It is up to the Local to distribute this notice to their respective members, as we do not 
have the means to contact all Prairie Region members regionally. 
 
 Thank you for your continued solidarity and strength. We are united in our pursuit of a fair 
contract that respects our work and supports our well-being. 
 
*Members of the National Executive Committee and National Negotiating Committees 
will be presenting. * 
 
Topic: Current State of Negotiations  
Time: May 20, 2025, 06:00 PM MB CST – 05:00 PM SK/AB/NWT MST 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cupw-sttp-
org.zoom.us/j/89596577856?pwd=OTy7qIEVRkHRChAga3JLMxuWaXoYih.1 
 
Meeting ID: 895 9657 7856 
Passcode: 3FMD9nA? 

 
In Solidarity, 

 
Lana Smidt 

National Director 
CUPW Prairie Region 
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